

Buerton Parish Council

Acting Clerk : John Kemble
Plum Tree Cottage, Kinsey Heath,
Audlem Cheshire
CW3 0DR
01270 811887 buertonclerk@hotmail.co.uk

Agenda for the Meeting of Buerton Parish Council to be held at 7.15 p.m. Tuesday 6th December 2016 in the Hankelow Church Hall.

1 Apologies for absence

2 Minutes

To resolve that the minutes of the Council meeting of 04/10/2016 be signed as correct records.

3 Disclosure of interests

To receive disclosures of personal and prejudicial interests from members on matters to be considered at the meeting. The disclosure must include the nature of the interest. If an interest becomes apparent to a member during the course of the meeting that has not been disclosed under this item, the member must immediately disclose it.

4 Public Forum.

Any elector within the Parish may put a question to, or raise an issue with the Council on any matter within the responsibility of the Council. Any conclusions reached from points raised during the Public Forum must be made agenda items for ratification at the next meeting.

5 Neighbourhood Plan Forum

To receive an update from Cllr Baddley, including an indication of any further costs in light of the likelihood of no further funding /grants from CEC.

6 Business matters

- 6.1 Defibrillator/Phone Box notices update.
- 6.2 Roads update on progress and actions required.
In addition, the leaning giveway sign in Windmill Lane and the shifting of the 40 m.p.h. signs by Maltkin Farm back to Pendersend Farm.
- 6.3 Consideration of alternative groundworks contractors for 2017.
- 6.4 To note the tree safety survey has been done, report from the contractor awaited.
- 6.5 To consider the letter from Edward Timpson M.P. re parliamentary boundary changes.
- 6.6 Playing field update and review of ground works quotations.
- 6.7 To note with thanks the tidy-up around the war memorial.
- 6.8 Longhill Lane traffic safety issue. E-mail from Mrs Macgowan.

7 Financial matters

7.1 To note/approve the following payments:-	
J Kemble Salary October/November	£224.30
J Kemble Expenses Oct/Nov	T.B.A.
M Scott Plants and compost for War Memorial and tubs	£93.03
CCA Neighbourhood Plan assistance	£288.00
Hibberts Farm Business Tenancy interim bill	£396.00

7.2 To review draft budget and costs for 2017/2018.

7.3 To agree the 2017/18 precept..

8 Planning and Development

16/3877N The Fairford, Woore Road.	Kitchen extension
16/5247M Land adjacent to 1 Festival Avenue	Conditions approved
16/4556D Workshops, Kettle Lane	Approved
16/4815N Chapel End Cottage, Woore Road	Two Storey rear extension.

9 Any other business

Any conclusions reached during this item must be made agenda items for ratification at the next meeting.

10 Councillors reports of meetings attended.

11 Dates for future meetings.

At Hankelow meeting room

07/02/2017	~
04/04/2017	~
06/06/2017	~
08/08/2107	~
03/10/2017	~
05/12/2017	~